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Monmouth County Board of Elections

Telephone (732) 431-7802 ext.7150
FAX (732) 303-7648

Special Services Complex
300 Halls Mill Road
Freehold, NJ 07728

Commissioners: Leah Falk, Chairwoman; Christine Hanlon, Secretary; Jo-Ann Dinan, Mary DeSarno

TO: All Municipal Clerks

FROM: Leah Falk, Chairwoman

RE: Classes of Instruction Prior to Primary Election
DATE: January 26, 2015
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Please be advised of the following dates for classes of instruction presented by
the Monmouth County Board of Elections for District Poll Workers. If you know
anyone interested, please encourage them to call this office.

WEDNESDAY MARCH 4, 2015 MON COUNTY AGRICULTURE BLDG

WEDNESDAY APRIL 22, 2015 4000 Kozloski Road, Freehold

WEDNESDAY APRIL 29, 2015 (Rear Entrance - Behind Police Academy)
6:30 P.M.

THE ABOVE THREE CLASSES ARE FOR NEW PEOPLE ONLY

THURSDAY MARCH 26, 2015 FORT MONMOUTH RECREATION CENTER
1:00 P.M. 2566 Guam Lane, Tinton Falls
MONDAY APRIL 13, 2015 BAYSHORE SENIOR CENTER
6:30 P.M. 100 Main Street, Keansburg (27 Fl)
THURSDAY APRIL 16, 2015 MONMOUTH COUNTY LIBRARY

1:00 P.M. & 6:30 P.M. 125 Symmes Drive, Manalapan
(Rear Parking Lot Entrance)

TUESDAY MAY 5, 2015 WALL TWP. MUNICIPAL COURT
6:30 P.M. 2700 Allaire Road, Wall

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Beverly at 732 431-7802
X 7804
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